2022 BUDGET
WASHINGTON COUNTY, AR

CIRCUIT COURT YV
JUDGE STOREY-BRYAN




Patty Burnett

From: Aleta Cargill

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Shannon Worthen; Jennifer Hinkle
Cc: Beth Storey Bryan

Subject: 2022 Budget -Division 5
Attachments: 2022 Budget.xIsx

Please find the attached proposed budget for Calendar year 2022 for the 5th Division. We have increased our proposed budget for jury trials (Juror fees and
food) due to our inability to conduct a jury trial for over a year due to the pandemic. While it’s impossible to predict how many trials will actually occur, we want
to be sure to have enough funds allocated in the event we see a big increase in jury trials this coming year.

Please let us know if you have any questions at all about our proposed budget.

Aleta Cargill

Certified Court Manager

Trial Court Administrator

Judge Beth Storey Bryan
Washington/Madison Counties, 5" Division
280 N College, Suite 403

Fayetteville, AR. 72701

(479)444-1556-ph

(479)444-1883-fx
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